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Legislative File No:  2020-0065 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Leanne Scott, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE:  February 25, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Districts Commission 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council Members with information to fill the unexpired term of Steve Reina ending 
December 31, 2020 on the Historic Districts Commission.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Notice of Vacancy was posted at City Hall, the Rochester Hills Public Library, the City Web Page and 
the Cable Channels.  Interested residents had until March 13, 2020 to submit a Candidate 
Questionnaire. 
 
Residents whose Candidate Questionnaires are on file with the Clerk’s office who have indicated 
interest in the Historic Districts Commission include the following: 
 
Ms. Christina Calderwood 
Mr. Erik Frederiksen 
Mr. Daniel Hauser 
Mr. Scott Hunter 
Ms. Josephine Long 
Mr. David McCracken 
Mr. Michael McGunn 
Ms. Carol Morlan 
Mr. Alex Zimmerman 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill the unexpired term of Steve Reina to the Historic Districts Commission that will 
expire December 31, 2020. 

 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

http://www.rochesterhills.org/


Deputy Clerk   
 
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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